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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2009 9:18 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Japan Elections: Exit Polling Shows Major Loss for Ruling LDP (SBU)
From: OpsAlert

Sent: Sun Aug 30 08:51:25 2009
Subject: Japan Elections: Exit Polling Shows Major Loss for Ruling LDP (SBU)

(SBU) Opposition Democratic Party of Japan (DPJ) appears to have taken more than 300 of 480 open Parliamentary
seats in today's national election. Exit polls indicate the next Prime Minister - to be chosen the week of September 14th -
will be a DPJ member. The Secretary General of the ruling Liberal Democratic Party says he and other top LDP figures
plan to submit resignations. Embassy Tokyo notes a change of government is unlikely to affect foreign relations.

 Automatic electronic distribution to: S, D(S), D(L), P,E,C, M, DG, T, R, PA, G, AF, EAP, EUR, NEA, SCA, WHA, IO,
S/CRS, S/CT, H, DS, CA, PMAT, INR, IIP, CMS, S/ES, SIES-O NSOC, and WHSR.

34n
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05764919 Date: 02/29/2016




	Page 1

